OIil. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Marxch 8, 1963

Cabot Corporation
P. O. Box 1101
Pampa, Texas

Attention: NMr. W. M. Sargent, Jr.

Administrative Order PC~102 )
Administrative Order CTB-91) Arendment

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of January 23, 1963,
wherein you regquest an amsndment to combination Administra-
tive Oxdex pC~102 CTB-9]1 to permit the commingling of Wolf~
camp production from your sState of New Mexico "L" Lease in
Section 23, Township 1l south, Range 33 East with Wolfcamp
production from your Bumble State Lease and Upper Pennsyl-
vanian production from your sState of New Mexico “M" lLease
and your Thompson Lease, all in Sections 22 and 23.

It is our understanding that the necessity for thig
amendment is occasioned by the recompletion in the Wolfcamp
formation of your State “L” Well No. 1, which formerly
produced from the Upper Pennsylvanian formation.

Combination Administrative Order PC~-102 CTB-91 is
hexeby amended as described above.

Very truly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secaretary-Director

ALP/DsN/esr
¢cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs

011 & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
State Land Office ~ Santa Fe
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